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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 20 August 2025 14:16
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2247/0B1 - 57 MAIN STREET, EGREMONT

Variation of condition 5 to extend opening hours of planning consent 4/21/2032/0F1 Change of 
use from shop to café 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation. 
 
There are no objections to this proposal from Environmental Health. 
A premises licence was issued to this café recently and the opening hours on the PL appear to be 
slightly different to those applied for here. 
The PL holder may therefore need to regularise this with the Councils Licensing team.  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
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